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From: John Zwolinski p t-
To: William Reckley7
Date: Thu, Oct 18, 2001 11:35 AM
Subject: Fwd: NRR Safeguards Review Action List

.y ............. Z

CC: Carl Konzman
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From: Carl Konzman
To: Francine Goldberg C 10
Date: Thu, Oct 18, 2001 10:27 AM
Subject: NRR Safeguards Review Action List

Per my conversations with Mindy Landau, Fran Goldberg, and John Zwolinski, NRR will take the following
actions to facilitate the effective and efficient restoration of the Agencies web holdings.

1.) All safeguards reviews, material classification, and disposition will occur only on official OCIO
controlled web platforms.

2.) NRR will focus all review efforts at the following URL:

http:/lnrcweb:303

NRR will closely coordinate and communicate all review efforts with EDO and OCIO to ensure planned
effective and efficient resource utilization.

3.) NRR will cross reference existing NRR safeguards review data with the Agency redesign site located at
http://nrcweb:303.

The attached .pdf files contain the Approved and Dis-approved materials submitted for processing or
removal from the redesign site.

4.) NRR will prioritize approved safeguards materials for processing and posting to the redesign site.

5.) Once all approved safeguards materials have been posted to the redesign site, NRR will perform a
final safeguards review of the redesigned site (http://nrcweb:303) reactors site.

6.) Once all approved safeguards materials processing have been completed the redesign site will be
posted for public access.

7.) In coordination with EDO and OCIO dis-approved NRR materials will be prioritized for a detailed
safeguards review and editing. Materials considered appropriate after a detailed safeguards review and
editing will be incrementally added on a planned and coordinated schedule to the public access web site.

CC: John Zwolinski; Michael Case; Michael MacWilliams; Mindy Landau



Safeguards Review Redesign Approved
Buanio

Major Reactor Regulatory Initiatives

Power Reactors

Reactor.Operational Experience/Safety Focus Area

Reactor Operational Experience/Safety Focus Area

Reactor Operations Licensing

Reactor Regulation, Guidance, & Communication

Reactor Safety Allegations

Reactor Safety Allegations

Reactor Safety Allegations

Reactor Safety Allegations

WebPanuKma
Risk-Informed Initiatives

Project Manager (PM) List

Reactor Vessel Integrity Database

Topical Reports Program

Operator Licensing

RIC

Allegation Contacts and Phone Numbers

Allegation guidance memorandum

Revision to management directives

Statistics on Allegations
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Safeguards Review Redesign Remove
RNWHOD
Electronic Reading Room

Electronic Reading Room

Electronic Reading Room

Facilities By State

Incident Repsonse

Major Reactor Regulatory Initiatives

Power Reactors

Reactor Operational Experience

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

Reactor Operational Oversight

Reactor Operational Oversight

Reactor Operational Oversight

Reactor Operational Oversight

Reactor Operational Oversight

WobPage am
2.206 Petitions

Inspection Manual

Plant Status Reports; 50.72; Morning Reports; PNs

Plant Information Books

Potassium Iodide (KI)

Voluntary Industry Initiatives

10 CFR Part 73 revision

Part 21 Reports

Fire Protection

Fitness-For-Duty

Human Factors

Maintenance Effectiveness

Steam Generator Action Plan

Maintenance Rule Inspection Reports (Covered Under Maintenance R,

NRC Inspection Manual (MC, Guidance (Part 9900), Procedures, & Ta

Revised Reactor Oversight Process Overview Page

Revised reactor Oversight Process Plant Assessment page

Safeguards Sect. Homepage
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

Recent Significant Reactor Events

Recent Significant Reactor Events

Recent Significant Reactor Events

Recent Significant Reactor Events

Recent Significant Reactor Events

Wb Page NaM
Future Reactor Licensing Activities

Generic Fundamentals Examination

License Renewal

Power Uprate

Reactor Licensing Transfer and Merger

Technical Specifications

Tritium Production Program

Generic Communications

Bulletin 2001

Generic Activities on PWR Alloy-600 Weld Cracking

Indian Point 2 Event

Oconee CRDM Nozzle Cracking

V.C. Summer Event
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